

# Urban Forestry Subcommittee

Monday, March 16, 2020

4:30 to 6:30 p.m.

Gresham City Hall, Springwater Trail Room

## Agenda

- |             |   |                   |
|-------------|---|-------------------|
| <b>4:30</b> | <b>Call to Order</b>  | Vice-Chair Warren |
|             | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Vice-Chair Update</li><li>• Approve Past Minutes</li></ul>  | All               |
| <b>4:30</b> | <b>Code Compliance and Development Review</b>   |                   |
|             | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Communication process and consulting arborist update</li><li>• Bella Vista development next steps</li><li>• Code compliance cases</li></ul> |                   |
| <b>5:00</b> | <b>Urban Forestry Operations &amp; Education</b>  | All               |
|             | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Urban Forestry Program and UFS Work Plan</li><li>• Arbor Month Plans</li></ul>  |                   |
| <b>6:15</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>New Business</b></li></ul>   | All               |
| <b>6:30</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Adjourn</b></li></ul>  | Vice-Chair Warren |

### COVID 19 information

- If you are not feeling well or would rather not attend in-person, please let Tina know and she will provide a call-in number.